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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ‘REPORT

To the Members of OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U35990DL2009PTC195046)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE
LIMITED {the ‘Company’), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the standalone
financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013, as amended (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31 March 2024, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the ‘Code of Ethics’issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone financial statements.




Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters toc communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Chairman’s letter, Management Discussion and Analysis,
Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate Governance and Directors’ Report, but
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the standalone financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial'controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair vicw and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or errot.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.




Auditors’ __responsibilities = for the _audit of the standalone financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that inctudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financiat
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. )

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may rcasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.




Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (the ‘Order’), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the ‘Annexure 1’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. Insofar as the
modification on maintaining an audit trail in the accounting software is concerned,
refer paragraph (i) (vi) below.
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure 2’ to this report.
In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2024 has
been paid/provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Reportin accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:
i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its standalone financial statements ~ Refer note
26 to the standalone financial statements;
ii. The Group and its associate did not have any material foreseeable
losses in long-term contracts including derivative contracts during the
year ended 31 March 2024:
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in India during the
year cnded 31 March 2024
iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief and read with note 45(g) to the standalone financial
statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entities (‘Intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;



vi.

For ] MADAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief and read with note 45(h) to the standalone financial
statements, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entities (‘Funding Parties’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneﬂmanes
and

Based on such audit procedures performed that were considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come
to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the
Company.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company
has used accounting software’s for maintaining its books of account
for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software’s. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

ICAI Firm Registration Num;LrQ25913N

Naveen Kumar
Partner
Membership Number: 53675

UDIN: 24536759BKCKNG8017

Place: New Delhi
Date: 09" April 2024
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Annexure 1 to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on other legal and regulatory

requirements’ of our report of even date to the members of OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED.

With reference to the “Annexure A” referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the
members of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2024, we report the following:

The Company has proper records related to full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies wegg
noticed on such verification during the year.

The title deeds of all immovable properties included in property, plant and
equipment; and Investment Property (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during
the year. Therefore, the provision of Clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable to the company.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company
for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore,
the provisions of Clause (i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.

The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory including
inventory lying with third parties at reasonable intervals during the year. In owr
opinion the frequency of verification by Management is reasonable and the
coverage and the procedure of such verification by the Management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of
inventory were not noticed during such physical verification.

Based on the information and explanations given by the Management, the
Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits on the basis of
security of current assets from banks or financial institutions during any point of
time during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

However, according to the information and expltanations given to us and
on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has been sanctioned working capital limits of less than Rs. Five
crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets.
In our opinion, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company
with such banks are materially in agreement with the books of accounts
of the company.
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iii) During the year, the company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or
security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, LimitedLiability Partnerships or any other parties.
Here are the details of the amount provided during the year and the balance as at the
yearend related there to -

a)

Amountin Rs. (Lacs)

Particular Period Investment Investmentin | Guarantee Loan
s in Shares Convertible
Debentures
Section A
During the - -

Related to year

Subsidiary | Balance as at - -

the year end -
Section B
Other During the 475.00 -
than year

Balance as at 11541.00 363.18
above

the year end

b) |The investment made, guarantee provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees
provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

c) |Theloans and advances in the nature of loan given during the year has stipulated the
principal and the payment of interest and repayment is regular.

d) |Inregard to amount of overdue, our comments in clause # (e) below may be referred
to.

e) | There is an outstanding amount of Rs. 399.73 lac which is outstanding under advance to
others. This pertains to advances in the supply of goods and services. This amount has b&en
outstanding for a long time and management is making efforts to recover the same.

f) The Company has not granted any loan or advances in the nature of loans during the year
which is either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment.

iv) The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees and security on which

provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the company.

v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government
has prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of manufacturing activities of the company. We have broacty
reviewed the accounts and records of the company in this connection and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not however carried out a detailed examination of the same.

We have observed that statutory obligation in regard to the payment of
a) undisputed statutory dues like Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
TDS and GST is not strictly observed. However, according to the information




and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than sixmonths fromthe date

they became payable.

b)

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are not any
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (vii)(b) of paragraph
3 of the are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on
the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has ot

viii) | surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the
books of accounts, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961) as income during the year.
We have observed a few delays in repayment of principal/Interest/Both. Here
ix) | a) is the material delays noted based on our working and as per information and
explanations given to us —
S Particulars Amount not paid on due | Whether | No. of days delay
No date [in lacs] principal or unpaid
or
Interest
Average | Aggregate
Indian Overseas Bank -
Term Loan
1) 006503304000001 0.43 0.86 Both 9-30
2) 159903301000002 1.42 2.85 Both 30-61
3) | 006503351000072 0.82 1.64 Both 30-61
4) | 006503510000003 4.9 9.83 Both 30-61
5) 006503510000019 2.46 4.92 Both 30-61
6) 159903281100001 0.47 0.94 Both 30-61

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

b) the company has not been a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

d) there are no funds raised on short term basis which have been utilized for lopg

term purposes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

The Company has not raised money by way of an initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, the provisions of Clause
(x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.




The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to reporton clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

Xi)

We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud :'n the
a) Company by its officers or employees during the year. The management has
also not reported any case of fraud during the year.

During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has not

c) received any whistle-blower complaint during the year.

xii)

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii)

As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where
applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related parties
were made and provided by the management of the company. -

Xiv)

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued
to the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing
and extent of our audit procedures.

XV)

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors
and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company.

XVi)

a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xvi) (a),
(b) and (c) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanation provided to us during the course
of audit, the Group does not have any Core Investment Company (ClG).
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xvi) (d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the Company

XVii)

The company has not incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in
immediately prcceding financial ycar.

XVili)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and paymentof financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on
thedate of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up o
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that




all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet d e, el

get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX)

The company has incurred amount of Rs 4.80 lacs towards CSR expense under the
provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, relating to Corporatej{‘ Social
Responsibility .

For J MADAN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Naveen Kumar

Partner

Membership Number: 536759

E o
UDIN: 24536759BKCKNG&017
Place: New Delhi
Date: 09" April 2024
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Annexure 2 to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements’ of our report of even date to the members of OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i).of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of t
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) -

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED (the ‘Company’) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly andn
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to these standalone financial statements was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of_the
internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and‘ihgéir
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standéi;‘lbne&_
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls - ‘ith
reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weak?]fégss
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control base_d on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, includingfthe
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 'fi’a'ud

or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a baéis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these standalone

financial statements.

Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and-=
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Acompany’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable‘detail, accurately and f‘a'irly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(72) pro\?ide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) - mprbvide reasonable assurance régafding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect |
on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements .

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference
to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
- ., . el




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with-em-
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAIl.

For I MADAN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

ICAIl Firm Registration Numbqw,\(_‘\)@%l@[}!
/,-}\\\/\\}_ IR .
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Naveen Kumar
Partner

Membership Number: 536759 -
UDIN: 24536759BKCKNG8017
Place: New Delhi
Date: 09" April 2024
B



OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs.in lacs)

1 ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant, and Equipment 2(a) 1,455.79 1,591.54
(b) Capital work-in-progress 2(b) 52.44 52.44
(¢) Intangible assets 2(c) 61.30 56.95
(d) Financial Assets
(i} Loans 3() 31.25 : 31.25
(ii) Other financial assets 3 (i) 4,59 4.18
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 4 - -
Total Non - Current Assets 1,605.37 1,736.36
2 Current assets:
(a) Inventories 5 1,295.96 946.63
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 6 863.44 120.19
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 7 222 213
(iii) Other financial assets 8 363.18 471.76
(¢) Other current assets 9 647.04 101.17
Total Current Assets 3,171.84 1,641.88
TOTAL ASSETS 477721 3.378.24
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 10 800.00 800.00
(b) Other Equity 11 21245 216.39
Total Equity 1,012.45 1.016.39
1 Non-Current Liabilities:
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 12A 66,32 240.20
(ia) Lease Liabilities - -
(ii) Other financial Liabilities
(b) Provisions 13 - -
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 228.05 201.25
Total Non - Current Liabilities 294,37 441.45
2 Current liabilities:
. (a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 12B 428.82 581.61
(ia) Lease Liabilities - -
(if) Trade pavables 14
- Dues of Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 89.71 -
-Dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 1.344.42 515.31
(b) Other current liabilities 15 : 1,525.45 780.05
(c) Provisions 16 81.99 43.43
Total Current Liabilities 3,470.39 1,920.,40
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,764,76 . 2,361.85
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4,777.21 3,378,24
Significant Accounting Policies I
Notes forming part of the Standalone Fi ial S t: 21026
g

As per our report of even date attached
For J Madan & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
(FRN. 025913N)

rd ¢f Directors

(Mamta Handa)
Director
DIN-00238019

1T NEW
clEmrn

CA Naveen Kumar

Partner

M. No. 536759

UDIN: 24536759BKCKNG8017
(Yaspaf Singh)
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary
Dated: 9th April, 2024 M.No. A 47878



OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs.in lacs)
INCOME .
1 Revenue from operations ’ 17 7,730.04 5,193.60
1 Other income 18 3.22 2.84
11 Total Income 7,733.26 5,196.44
v EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 19 4,359.50 3,133.43
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 255.54 60.55
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- progress and Stock-in-
Trade 20 58.73 63.21)
Employee benefits expense 21 664.55 458.93
Finance costs 22 116.57 151.85
Depreciation and amortization expense 2 141.22 142.93
Other expenses 23 2,035.81 600.83
“Total expenses 7,631.92 4,485.31
v Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (11I- IV) 101.34 711.13
Vi Exceptional items - Gains/ (Loss ) 24 - -
VII  Profit/(Loss) before tax ( V+ VI) 101.34 711.13
VIII  Tax expense: :
(1) Current tax 38.68 0.11
(2) Deferred tax charge/(Credit) 26.80 189.58
(3) Provision of Tax of earlier years/( written back) ' 7.78 1.71
X Profit / (Loss) for the year (VII-VIII) 28.08 519.73
X Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to statement of Profit and Loss:
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans
Effect of earlier vear lease amortisation
Income tax effect
Net other comprehensive income . - -
X1 Total Comprehensive Income for the year (IX-X) 28.08 519.73
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs10 each
(1) Basic ( in Rs.) 25 0.35 6.50
(2) Diluted ( in Rs.) 0.35 6.50

Significant Accounting Policies 1 e

Notes forming part of the Standalone Fi ial S t: 21026 /
As per our report of even date attached
For ) Madan & Associates

(Chartered Accountants)
(FRN. 025913N)

m\}é_;@ov\,u,

!

d of Directors

Mt e

(Mamta Handa)
CA Naveen Kumar Director
Partner DIN-00238019
M. No. 536759

J)

UDIN: 24536759BKCKNG8017

(Yaspal Singh)
Company Secretary
Dated: 9th April, 2024 M.No. A 47878

Place: New Delhi



OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

in lacs)

i i
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 101.33 711,13
Adjustments to reconcile profit & Loss to net cash provided by operating activites :

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 141.22 142.93
Loss/( Profit ) on sale of Assets - -
Interest Received 2.72) (2.84)
Finance Costs 116.59 151.85

Deferred Revenue Expenditure written off -
Re-measurement Gains/(Losses) on defined benefit plans -
Exchange Fluctuation Loss/{(Gain)

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 356.42 1,003.07
Net Changes in :

Trade and Other Receivables . (743.25) 75.45
Non-Current Assets - Other Financial Assets (0.41) -
Current Assets - Other Financial Assets 108.58 . (471.42)
Inventories (349.33) (250.24)
Trade and Other Payables 1,690.80 (118.71)
Cash generated from operations 1,062.80 238.15
Direct taxes paid (7.89) (5.52)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,054.91 232.63
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Purchase of Fixed Assets (41.84) (35.09)
Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Interest Received 2.72 2.84
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (39.13) (32.25)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Allotment/Share Warrants money received -
Proceeds from Issue of Equity Share Capital -
Investments made

Loans & Advances paid (545.87) (20.62)
Deferred Revenue Expenses

Finance Costs (116.59) (151.85)
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings (200.45) 27.90
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings (152.79) (55.93)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities (1,015.70) (200.51)"
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.09 (0.13)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1st April, 2023 2.13 2.26
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March,2024 222 2.13

(Refer Note #7 for breakup of Cash and Cash Equivalent component)

For a Bogyd of Directors W
' o

(Raja (Mamta Handa)

As per our report of even date attached
For ) Madan & Associates
{Chartered Accountants)

(FRN. 025913N) \
ANy

CA Naveen Kumar Dirjedtod ’ Director
Partner DI DIN-00238019
M. No. 536759 V‘

UDIN: 24536759BKCKNG8017
(Yaspal'Singh)

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary
Dated: 9th April, 2024 M.No. A 47878



OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(Rs.in lacs)

Balance as at 1st April 2023 800.00 6.18 - - 210.21

Profit & Loss for the year 28.07

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/ (32.01)

Balance as at 31st March 2024 800.00 6.18 - - 206.27 X 1,044.46
Balance as at 1st April 2022 800.00 6.18 - - {309.52) (303.34) 496.66
Profit & Loss for the year 519.73 519.73 519.73
Balance as at 31st March 2023 800,00 6.18 - - 210,21 216.39 1,016.39

NOTES ON CHANGES IN EQUITY
NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

(a) Capital Reserve ; The Company recognises profit and loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of its own equity instruments to capital reserve.

(b) Retained Earnings ; Retained Earnings represent the amount of accumulated earnings of the Company.
\M‘f/’ M

As per our report of even date attached
For J Madan & Associates

For and on, If of Bghrdbf Dikectors
(Chartered Accountants) 3

(FRN. 025913N)

(Rajan Hand (Mamta Handa)
CA Naveen Kumar Directof Director
Partner DIN-00] 9459 DIN-00238019
M. No. 536759
UDIN: 24536759BKCKNG8017 v\

(Yaspal Sidgh)

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary

Dated: 9th April, 2024 M.No. A 47878



OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2024

NOTE 1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is a Private Limited Company incorporated on 9* October 2009 and is a wholly
owned subsidiary of OK Play India Limited. The Company’s registered office is at 124, New
Manglapuri, Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030.The Company manufactures plastic fuel tanks and
plastic auto parts.

The standalone financial statements were approved for issuance in accordance with a resolution
of the Board of Directors of the Company on gt April, 2024.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The
Act) read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended
from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act, on an accrual basis.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value amount.

i) Certain financial assets and liabilities and
ii) Defined benefit plans- plan assets

The financial statements are present in INR, which is also the Company’s functional currency
and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise stated.

Current / Non-Current Classification

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
o the asset/liability is expected to be realised/ settled in the Company’s normal
operating cycle;
o the asset is intended for sale or consumption;
o the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

¢ the asset/liability is expected to be realised/ settled within twelve months after
the reporting period; |

o the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date

¢ in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of cutrent/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has




OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2024

ascertained its normal operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of services
and the time between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalents. '

The management has applied company’s accounting policies that are material.

All the accounting policies disclosed in Note no -1 are considered material accounting policies
together with other information included in financial statements prepared by the company, that
can be reliable and reasonable to the primary users of financial statements as per the notification
issued by MCA dated, 31* March 2023.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes
purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its
working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development
stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre-operative expenses and disclosed under
Capital Work-in-Progress.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using straight line method.
Depreciation is provided on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the
Companies Act, 2013.The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property,
plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Leasehold land

Premium on leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a property, plant and equipment are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.



OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH 2024

Impairment of non-financial assets-property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets maybe impaired.

An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s
fair value less cost of disposal and value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Intangible Assets
Technical know-how acquired

Technical know-how acquired is stated at acquisition cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses, if any. Acquired technical know-how is amortised equally over a period of
estimated useful life

Technical know-how developed by the Company

Expenditure incurred by the Company on development of know-how researched, is recognised
as an intangible asset, if and only if the future economic benefits attributable to the use of such
know-how are probable to flow to the Company and the costs/expenditure can be measured
reliably.

The cost of technical know-how developed is amortised over its estimated useful life.
Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditure on an individual project is
recognised as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:

e The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be
available for use or sale

e How the asset will generate future economic benefits
e The availability of resources to complete the asset

e The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset iscatried at
cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of the
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2024

asset begins when development is complete, and the asset is available for use. It is amortised
over the period of expected future benefit. Amortisation expense is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually.

Leases
Assets taken on lease:

The Company mainly has lease arrangements for land and building for offices.

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. The
assessment involves the exercise of judgement about whether (i) the contract involves the use of
an identified asset, (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from the use
of the asset through the period of the lease, and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use
of the asset.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability at the
lease commencement date. The ROU asset is initially recognised at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle
and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is
located, less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

The ROU asset is depreciated using the straight- line method from the commencement date to
the earlier of, the end of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end of the lease term. If a lease
transfer ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the ROU asset reflects that the
Company expects to exercise a purchase option, the related ROU asset is depreciated over the
useful life of the underlying asset. The estimated useful lives of ROU assets are determined on
the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of
the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses an incremental borrowing rate
specific to the company, term and currency of the contract. Generally, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability include fixed payments,
variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate known at the commencement date;
and extension option payments or purchase options payment which the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise.
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2024

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the
measurement of the lease liability and the ROU asset. The related payments are recognised as
an expense in the period in which the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs and
are included in the line “other expenses” in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion
of interest and reduced for the lease payments made and remeasured (with a corresponding
adjustment to the related ROU asset) when there is a change in future lease payments in case of
renegotiation, changes of an index or rate or in case of reassessment of options.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for short term leases
as well as low value assets and recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in subsidiaries is recognized at cost. Cost represent amount paid for acquisition of
the said investments.

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period if there are any indications that the
said investments may be impaired. If so, the Company estimates the recoverable value/amount
of the investment and provides for impairment if any, i.e. deficit in the recoverable value over
cost.

Inventories

Raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, packing materials, stores, spares,
components, consumables and stock-in- trade are carried at the lower of cost and net
Realisable value. However, materials and other items held for use in production of
inventories are not written down below cost if the finished goods in which they will be
incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. The comparison of cost and net
realisable value is made on an item-by item basis. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of Qomplétion and
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

In determining the cost of raw materials, packing materials, stock-in-trade, stores, spares,
components and consumables, weighted average cost method is used. Cost of inventory
comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from
tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location
and condition.

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of raw materials, packing
materials, an appropriate share of fixed and variable production overheads and other costs
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OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2024

incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and’ condition. Fixed production
overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities.
The Company considers factors like estimated shelf life, product discontinuances and ageing

of inventory in determining the provision for slow moving, obsolete and other non-saleable
inventory and adjusts the inventory provisions to reflect the recoverable value of inventory.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise cash and
cheques in hand, bank balances, demand deposits with banks where the original maturity is
three months or less and other short term highly liquid investments net of bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand as this form an integral part of the Company’s cash
management.

Finance Cost

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currencyf borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use. '

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for
which they are incurred.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities/Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes to accounts.
Contingent assets are not recognized or disclosed in the financial statements.

Use of estimates, judgments and assumptions

Estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of these financial statements and
disclosures made therein are based upon Management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and
circumstances as of the date of the financial statements, which may differ from the actual
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results at a subsequent date. The following are items which are more likely to be materially
adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally
assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates is included in the relevant notes
together with information about basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial
statements:

Estimation of fair value of assets and liabilities

Estimation of variable considerations in revenue

Provision for warranties

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for tax expenses

Residual value and useful life of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets

‘Valuation of investment

Inventory — Net Realisable Value of an item of inventories. -
Provision for expected credit losses

10. Foreign currencies transactions and translation

a.

C.

11. Revenue Recognition

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date.
Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange differences
which are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency borrowings
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, are
capitalized as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

In determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,
expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the
date on which the Company initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary
liability arising from the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or
receipts in advance, the Company determines the transaction date for each payment or
receipt of advance consideration.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated cost
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can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing effective control or managerial involvement
with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue from operations includes sale of goods and services.
a. Sale of Goods

The Company has determined that customers from the sale of goods are generally dealers and
distributors. Transfer of control, and therefore revenue recognition, generally corresponds to the
date when the goods are made available to the customer, or when the goods are released to the
carrier responsible for transporting them to the customer in the following manner:

e Domestic sales are recognised at the time of dispatch from the point of sale.

e Export sales are recognised on the date when shipped on board as per terms of sale and
‘are initially recorded at the relevant exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

The nature of contracts of the Company are such that no material part performance obligations
would remain unfulfilled at the end of any accounting period.

Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or
duties collected on behalf of the government.

b. Sale of Services

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

¢. Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount (like volume rebates/incentives,
cash discounts etc.), the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be
entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is
estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant
revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

d. Consideration payable to the customer

Consideration payable to a customer includes cash amounts that the Company pays, or expects
to pay, to the customer. The consideration payable to a customer is accounted for as a reduction
of the revenue.
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e. Warranty obligations

The Company provides warranties for general repairs of defects as per terms of the contract
with ultimate customers. These warranties are considered as assurance type warranties and are
accounted for under Ind AS 37- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

f. Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional
(i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due).

Interest Income

The Company recognises income on accrual basis. However, where the ultimate collection of
the same lack’s reasonable certainty, revenue recognition is postponed to the extent revenue is
reasonably certain and can be reliably measured.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive
payment is established, and it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow to the Company and that the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.

Employee Benefits Expense
Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short-term employee benefits and they are recognised in the period in which the
employee renders the related service. The Company recognises the undiscounted amount of
short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered as a
liability (accrued expense) after deducting any amount already paid.

Post-Employment Benefits
Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are employee state insurance scheme and Government administered
pension fund scheme for all applicable employees and superannuation scheme for eligible
employees.

Recognition and measurement of defined contribution plans
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The Company recognises contribution payable to a defined contribution plan as an expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss when the employees render services to the Company during
the reporting period. If the contributions payable for services received from employees before
the reporting date exceeds the contributions already paid, the deficit payable is recognised as a
liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds
the contribution due for services received before the reporting date, the excess is recognised as
an asset to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future
payments or a cash refund.

Defined benefit plans
Provident fund scheme

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund
scheme. The Company has an obligation to make good the shortfall, if any.

Gratuity scheme

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for employees. The Company contributes
to a separate entity (a Trust), towards meeting the Gratuity obligation.

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans

The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method
with actuarial valuations being carried out at each reporting date. The defined benefit
obligations recognised in the Balance Sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit
obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan assets, if applicable. Any defined benefit asset
(negative defined benefit obligations resulting from this calculation) is recognised representing

 the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

15.

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, if any, and net interest on the
defined benefit liability (asset) are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset) comprising actuarial gains and losses
and the return on the plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability/asset), are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. Such remeasurements
are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the subsequent periods.

The Company presents the above liability/(asset) as current and non- current in the Balance
Sheet as per actuarial valuation by the independent actuary.

Tax Expenses

Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss for the
period in respect of current tax and deferred tax. T
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Current tax

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period.
Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss
because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductible under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax is measured using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of reporting period for
the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit under Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. However,
in case of temporary differences that arise from initial recognition of asset$ or liabilities in a
transaction (other than business combination) that affect neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised. Also, for temporary differences if
any that may arise from initial recognition of goodwill, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary difference can be utilized. In case of temporary differences that arise from initial
recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction (other than business combination) that affect
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax assets are not recognised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow the benefits of part or all of such deferred tax assets to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Uncertain tax positions

The management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether
it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The Company
reflects the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using one of two methods,
the expected value method (the sum of the probability - weighted amounts in a range of
possible outcomes) or the most likely amount (single most likely amount method in a range of
possible outcomes), depending on which is expected to better predict the resolution of the
uncertainty. The Company applies consistent judgements and estimates if an uncertain tax
treatment affects both the current and the deferred tax.
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Presentation of current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised as income or an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income, in
which case, the current and deferred tax income/expense are recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to
set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the
Company.

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that
existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the
Financial Statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature
are only disclosed.

Non-current Assets held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale rather than through continuing use of the assets and actions
required to complete such sale indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan to
sell will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Also, such assets are classified
as held for sale only if the management expects to complete the sale within one year from the
date of classification.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount
and the fair value less cost to sell. Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company with the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the financial year, adjusted for treasury shares.

Diluted Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing net profit attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company with the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the financial year, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement:

The Company recognises a financial asset in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair
value, plus in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL), transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction
price, the difference between the fair value and the transaction price is recognised as a gain or
loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined
through a quoted market price in an active market for an identical asset (i.e. level 1 input) or
through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e. level 2 input).

In case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the
difference between the fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognised
as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss
arises due to a change in factor that market participants take into account when pricing the
financial asset.

However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured
at transaction price.

Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the
below criteria:

I.  The Company’s business model for managing the financial asset and
II.  The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets into the following
categories:

A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost

B. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI)

C. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost: ’

A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
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a. The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is to
hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, and

b. The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans and other financial
assets of the Company. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Under the effective interest method, the future cash receipts are exactly discounted to the initial
recognition value using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of the difference between the initial recognition amount and the
maturity amount is added to the initial recognition value (net of principal repayments, if any) of
the financial asset over the relevant period of the financial asset to arrive at the amortised cost
at each reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortisation under effective interest
method is recognised as interest income over the relevant period of the financial asset. The
same is included under other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any

B. Financial assets measured at FVTOCI:

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

a. The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset
is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets, and

b. The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding,.

This category applies to certain investments in debt instruments. Such financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognised in
the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). However, the Company recognises interest income
and impairment losses and its reversals in the Statement of Profitand Loss.
On Derecognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
OCl is reclassified from equity to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Further, the Company, through an irrevocable election at initial recognition, has measured
certain investments in equity instruments at FVTOCIL.

The Company has made such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. These equity
instruments are neither held for trading nor are contingent consideration recognised under a
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business combination. Pursuant to such irrevocable election, subsequent changes in the fair
value of such equity instruments are recognised in OCIL. However, the Company recognises
dividend income from such instruments in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to
receive payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount can be measured reliably.

On Derecognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
OCI is not reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the
Company may transfer such cumulative gain or loss into retained earnings within equity.

C. Financial assets measured at FVTPL:

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI
as-explained above. This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company
excluding investments in subsidiary and associate companies. Such financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s Balance Sheet) when any
of the following occurs:

The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;

The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has
substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;

i. The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows without material delay to one or
more recipients under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement (thereby substantially
transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);

i. The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of
ownership and does not retain control over the financial asset.

In cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the financial asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Company continues
to recognise such financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial
asset. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The financial asset and
the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained.

On Derecognition of a financial asset, (except as mentioned in (ii) above for financial assets
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measured at FVTOCI), the difference between the carrying amount and the consideration
received is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
loss allowance on the following:

e Trade receivables
o Financial assets measured at amortised cost (other than trade receivables)
o Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI)
In case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount
equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognised as loss allowance.

In case of other assets (listed as (ii) and (iii) above), the Company determines if there has been a
significant increase in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. If the credit risk
of such assets has not increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured
and recognised as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount
equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognised as loss allowance.

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all
cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial asset. 12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result
from default events that are possible within 12 months from the reporting date.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts

determined by a range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other
reasonable information available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its
portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed
default rates over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward- looking
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estimates. At each reporting date, the historically observed default rates and changes in the
forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as
income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement:

The Company recognises a financial liability in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value minus, in the case of financial liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL), transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability.

Where the fair value of a financial liability at initial recognition is different from its transaction
price, the difference between the fair value and the transaction price is recognised as a gain or
loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined
through a quoted market price in an active market for an identical asset (i.e. level 1 input) or
through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e. level 2 input).

In case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the
difference between the fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognised
as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss
arises due to a change in factor that market participants take into account when pricing the
financial liability.

Subsequent measurement:

All financial liabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. '

Under the effective interest method, the future cash payments are exactly discounted to the
initial recognition value using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of the difference between the initial recognition amount and the
maturity amount is added to the initial recognition value (net of principal repayments, if any) of
the financial liability over the relevant period of the financial liability to arrive at the amortised
cost at each reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortisation under effective interest
method is recognised as interest expense over the relevant period of the financial liability. The
same is included under finance cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition:
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A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified; such an exchange or modification is treated as the Derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Fair Value

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting
policies mentioned above. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial
Statements are categorized within the.fair value hierarchy that categorizes into three levels,
described as follows, the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure value. The fair value
hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 inputs) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs).

Level 1 — quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Statements at fair value on a
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the
same.
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C.CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OFESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make
judgement, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount
of assets or liabilities affected in the future periods.

a) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the
Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an
estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life.
The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets are determined by the management at
the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end.

The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future
events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technical or commercial obsolescence
arising from changes or improvements in production or from a change in market demand of the
product or service output of the asset.

b) Recoverability of trade receivable

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and
determining whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered
include the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future
payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment.

c¢) Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will
be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash
outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and qualification of the liability
requires the application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject
to change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised
to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

d)Impairment of non-financial assets
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The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an assets or Cash Generating Units (CGUs) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets
or a group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used.

e)Ilmpairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risks of default
and expected cash loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing
market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

f) Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for temporary difference and unused tax losses
for which there is probability of utilization against the future taxable profit. The Company uses
judgement to determine the amount of deferred tax that can be recognized, based upon the
likely timing and the level of future taxable profit and business developments.

g) Right-of-use assets and lease liability

The Company has exercised judgement in determining the lease term as the non-cancellable
term of the lease, together with the impact of options to extend or terminate the lease if it is
reasonably certain to be exercised.

Where the rate implicit in the lease is taken on the basis of rate readily available in the market.
This incremental rate reflects the rate of interest that the lessee would have to pay to borrow
over a similar term, with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar
nature and value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment. Determination of
the incremental borrowing rate requires estimation.

h) Defined Benefit Obligation
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The costs of providing pensions and other post-employment benefits are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with Ind AS 19 ‘Employee benefits’ over the period
during which benefit is derived from the employees’ services. The costs are assessed on the
basis of assumptions selected by the management. These assumptions include salary escalation
rate, discount rates, expected rate of return on assets and mortality rates.




LL'808'T £6°00L°1 PTLETT - - [x4a! 0EH60°1 LI'8€6°T - 01°SE LO'E06°C (qea X snoiaduag) [>+q+ef e

£6°00L'L £5°695°L SPOLYL | Z0°TE - Wl YULET'L 10°086°C - P8Ip LI'8E6°T (aeax Jmaaan)) 3 +q + ] w10y,

LY'¥S $6'9S 8£°9L - 41 9849 ceeel - 00! £e611 AVIX SNOIATId

$6°9S 0€°19 £0'88 - - S9'IIL 8€9L £C6¥1 - 0091 €C°€El (3) TVLOL dNS

ST¥I 8LLT 6812 LET 561 L96¥ - 0091 L9°€E aremyos 13ndwo)

08'Th 1413 199 876 98°95 99°66 - - {9966 S19SSY 9[qIBuriu] YO

SIASSV ATAIONVINI 37 310N

s ¥z - - - - TS - - ¥z AVIX SNOIATAL

G bz - - - - H'Zs - - 'S @) 1vioL dns

vr'zs TS - - - TS - - TS d NI STHOM TVIIdVD @7 A1ON

98'10L°1 PS16S°1 98°091°] - - Il P 6201 Ov'ISLT - - 011z 0L I1ELT AVAX SNOIATA

$S165°T 6L°SSH'T SHITel | ToTE - LS°6T1 980911 VUBLLT - +8'ST 0P'TSLT ®1vioL dns

€6y 611 S8LY LTE 8Sb1 LL'6T - 9701 1S°61 wourdinbyg 20130

60 e 6761 ST 8LLI 9L'1T - 68°0 L8°0T SIPIYRA

10°S €01 £0¥S SLO 8¢S LEYY - 809 6785 SOIMIXI,{ 79 SOMYILIN]

¥L€89 99°665 76998 L0'T6 S8YLL 857791 - 66°€ 65°8SH°1 wouwrdmby pue jue[q

$6'059 S0'929 88'62¢ 1S'6T L£°00€ £6'556 - 9y 1€°156 s8upyng

€8'EVT SE°60T 8 HE 0'TE W - 2:45 74 - - €8°Ere (pioyases7) pue]
INTWIINOA ¥ INV Id ' ALIAJd0Ud () ALON

| A
€L0TEO'LE | YTOT'EO'IE |PTOT€0IE €TOTHO'I0 | PTOT'EO'IE om u«“w.__. E.M”EG €20TH0'10
e sy e sy jesy spuaugsnipy | suonoapaq | swonippy jB sy je sy sjgsuysnipy | suononpaq | suenppy e sy P
Jo1g 1N uonenaidaqg NooIg 55015 1mR.red
(sdep ursy)

‘TALON

SINIWALVIS TVIONVNIA INOTVANVLS OL STLON

TALINIT ALVARId OLOV AVId MO




OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS i (Rs.in lacs)
TPARTICULARS & o i o8 T b it Dbt Tt sl o i 8t 31.03,2024 ‘Awat; 31,03.2023 5
(i) Loans
( Unsecured, considered good)
Other Loans and Advances
Security deposits 3125 e 3l25

Total 3135 — 3125

(it) Other Financial Assets
( Unsecured, considered good)

Fixed deposits more than 12 months maturity period 4.59 4.18
Total - 4.59 _ 418
4 DEFFERED TAX (ASSETSY LIABILITIES (NET) (Rs.in lacs)
A NG e e B G i A : o Anat 31,03.202d b i AR 8t 31103120281
Deferred tax liabilities:
(i) Relating to Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 189.37 201.14
Total - (A) 189.37 201.14
Deferred tax Assets:
(i) Disallowance under the Income Tax Act, 1961 - ..
(ii) Unabsorbed depreciation/carried forward of losses under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (38.68) -0.
Total - (B) (38.68) -0,
Deferred Tax ( Assets)/ Liabilities ( A-B) 228.05 201.25
Net Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liability at the beginning 201.25 11.67
Charge/(Credits) in Statement of Profit & Loss relating to temporary differences 26.80 189.58
Net Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liability at the end 228.05 201.28
§ INVENTORIES (Rs.in lacs)
: UL I e B i 4 ; Bt ‘Asaty31103:2024 Asiaty 31703202341
Raw Materials 272,26 230.76
Work-in-Progress 25931 216.99
Finished Goods 140.92 241.98
Stores & Spares 71.28 25.34
Packing Materials & 545.94 168.25
Goods-in-transit 6.25 63.31
Total 1,295.96 946.63

Inventories have been hypothecated to bank for credit facilities availed

6 TRADE RECEIVABLES (Rs.in lacs)
10} 09 T e D A S0 A TS SRR LAY < ) W2 0315 3032023 5cs -
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good 86G3.44 120.19
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total 863.44 120.19
Trade Receivables have been hypothecated to bank for credit facilities availed.
Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule As at 31.03.2024 (Rs.in lacs)
Particulars Not Due as Quistanding for the following periods from due date of payment
on Less Than 6 | 6 months- 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total
31.03.2024 months year 3 Years

iy Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered 841.94 14,72 8.78 B - - 863.44
good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which - " - - - - -
have significant increase in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit - - - - - - -
impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered - - - - - - -
good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ credit - - - - - - -
impaired
Total 841,94 14.72 6.78 - - - 863.44
Less ; Provison for doubtful trade receivables -
Total Trade Receivable 863.44




OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule As at 31,03.2023 (Rs.in lacs)
Particulars Not Due as utstanding for the followin rigds fr o te of n
on Less Than 6 | 6 months-1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total
31.03.2023 months year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered 42.37 74.30 1.47 - - 2.05 120.189

good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which - - - - - -
have significant increase in credit risk '
(iiiy Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit - -
impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered -
good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have
significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit

impaired
Total 42.37 74.30 1.47 - - 2.08 120.19
Less : Provison for doubtful trade receivables . -
Total Trade Receivable 120.19
7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Rs.in lacs)
e i 103:2023::

TPARTICULARS“:3:i % ,
2.13

Cash on hand including imprest
Balances with banks :
- In current accounts 174 -
Total 2.22 2.13
8 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS ( CURRENT) (Rsn lacs)
LPARTICULARS i i \§iEt31 At Vi At 315032023

(Unsecured, considered good)

Loans and advances to emplovees 5.04 20.18
Loans and Advances to Related Party 358.14 451,58
Total 363.18 471.76
9 OTHER CURRENT ASSF (Rs.in lacs)
“PARTICULARS: * = u r o ASAE 31082024 . - vl i An it 31,03:2023. .

(Unsecured, considered good)

Advance to creditors 97.33 67.65
Advances to Others 23.95 2187
Advance Income Tax/TDS/Direct Taxes 11,00 5.46
Balance With Revenue Authorities (Indirect Taxes) 509.29 3.30
Prepaid Expenses ' 5.47 2.89
Loans and Advances to Related Party - -
Total 647.04 101.17
10 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (Rs.in lacs)
PARTICULARS : - = ' oo, Lo
R RO mount
Authorized capital
Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 80,00,000 800.00  80,00,000 800.00
Total 80,00,000 800.00  80,00,000 800.00
Issued capital
Equitv Shares of Rs.10/-each 80,00,000 800.00 _ 80,00,000 800.00
Total 80,00,000 800.00  80,00,000 800.00
Subscribed and paid-up capital
Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 80,00,000 800,00  80,00,000 800,00
Total 80,00,000 800.00 _ 80,00,000 800.00
(a) Reconciliation of Number of Equity Shares (Rs.in lacs)
“PARTICULARS R ! ST
BT ; Amotint]
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
80,00,000 800.00 80,00,000 800.00
Add: Shares Issued during the vear - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year $0,00,000 800.00 - 80,00,000 800.00

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10/- per share . Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held and is

entitled to dividend , if declared at the Annual General Meeting .{ In the event of liquidation , the equity shareholders are entitled to receive remaining assets of
the company ( after distrubtion of all preferential amounts, if any ) in the proportion of equity held by the shareholders }

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares in the Company

"PARTICULARS . ..

oonerahen : R g ‘Shares Held e
OK Play India Limited 80,00,000 100.00%  80,00,000 100.00%
Total 80,00,000 100.00% __80,00,000 100.00%

Ny ey
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(d) Disclosure of shareholding

(i) Promoters

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2024 as follows

i ear i
OK Play India Limited 80,00,000 100.00% 80,00,000 100.00% 0.00%
80,00,000 100.00% 80,00,000 100.00% 0.00%

(ii) Public

L Noi|publ

: i Iding el
than 5% - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

1 Shareholding of public more
2 Shareholding of public less than 5% - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
| Total - 0.00%| - 0.00% 0.00%

OTHER EQUITY
[PARTICULARS

it ¥y
Balance as at the beginning of 1st April 2023 6.18 - - 210.21 216.39
Profit & Loss for the year 28.07 28.07
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/ assets (32.01) (32.01)
Balance as at 31st March 2024 6.18 - - 206.27 21245
Balance as at the beginning of 1st April 2022 6.18 - - (309.52) (303.34)
Profit & Loss for the year 519.73 519.73
Bal as at 31st March 2023 6.18 - “« 210.21 216.39

BORROWINGS __
HPARTICULARS?: 13140312024+
(A) Non Current
Term Loans, Secured
- From Bank 240.34 440.79
- Against Vehicles
Term Loans, Unsecured

- From Other Parties - -
240.34 440,79
Less ; Current Portion 174,02 200.59
Less : Interest accrued and due on borrowings - -
Total- A 66.32 240.20
(B) Current
Loan Repavable on Demand, Secured
- Working Capital Loan from Bank 428.82 581.61
Total-B 428.82 581.61
Total-(A+B) 495.14 821.81

12.1.Secured Term Loans are secured as below:

From Bank-Equitable mortgage of factory Jand and building, hypothecation of machinery, other fixed assets and first charge on entire gross block of the
Company. .

Against Vehicles: Secured against hypothecation of respective vehicles

12.2. Term Loans & Working Capital Loans from banks are collaterally secured by:

a) Charge on the properties of the parent Company, OK Play India Limited.

b) First charge on the other net block assets of the Company.

c) Second charge on the entire fixed assets, present and future, after netting off term loans of the parent Company, OK Play India Limited.

g) Personal Guarantees of two of the Directors of the company.Mr. Rajan Handa and Mrs. Mamta Handa, Director for Rs.637.79 lacs ( equivalent to Loan

amount outstanding with Indian Overseas Bank)

¢) Pledge of 470.4 lacs Equity Shares of the parent company by Rajan Handa -Directors, ( Rs.6711.6 lacs )
f) Corporate guarantee of the parent Company, OK Play India Limited.
g) Reinvestment Deposit Plan of value of Rs 194.54 lacs of the parent Company, OK Play India Limited .

12.3. Term loans are repayable as follows:

From Bank-payable in monthly instalments upto year 2026-27.

12.4 Working Capital Loan from Bank is secured by:

Hypothecation of stocks and book debts and first charge on current assets of the company.
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13 PR( JVISIONS (NO URRENT

Provision for Gratuity/Leave Encashment
Total

(Rs.in la@ﬁ

14 TRADE PAYABL NT) (Rs.in lacs)_
i b S 3 : N ; i 310320231152}

Trade Payables

(A) Dues of Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 89.71 -
(B) Dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 1,344.42 51531
Total ‘ S ¥ 5N s
‘Trade Pavable Ageing Schedule As at 31.03.2024 (Rs.in lacs
Particulars Not Due as on Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment
31.03.2024 Less Than 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total
__vear. 3 Years
(i) MSME 89.71 - - - - 80.71
(ii) Others 996.99 337.45 3.86 4,32 2.01 1,344.42
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 1,086.70 337.45 3.68 4.32 2.01 1,434.13
Less : Unbilled Dues -
Total Trade Payable 1,434.13
Trade Pavable Ageing Schedule As at 31.03.2023 (Rs.in lacs)
Particulars Not Due as on ndin il ri ayment
31.03.2023 Less Than 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total
Year. 3 Years
(1) MSME ) - - - - - -
(ii) Others 92.85 415.69 476 201 - 515,31
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 92,86 415.69 4.78 2,01 - 516.31
Less : Unbilled Dues -
Total Trade Payable 516.31

Note : There are no dues pending for the Micro and Small Enterprises hence disclosures required under section 22 of MSME Development Act,2006
are not required.

15 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES _____ (Rs.in lacs)
BPARTICULARS® e T AR BT 3150812 02¢ ARiat31103] a
Current maturities of long term debt 174,02 200.60
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - -
Sundry Creditors (Others) 321.26 216,92
Due to Directors - 42,10
Customer Advances & Deposits 48.64 54.85
Direct/Indirect Taxes pavable 855.35 177.14
Other Liabilities 126.18 88.44

Total 11525.45 780.05

16 PROVISIONS ( CURRENT) (Rs.in lacs)
tPARTICULARS = =" " o e e : s T -Asat 310032024 v Asat 31:03.2023¢ 0
Provision for taxation 8199 43.43

Total 81.99 43.43
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17 REVENUE FROM QPERATIONS (Re.in lacs)
“Net Sale of products ‘ 7730.08 . 519360
Total 7,730.04 5,193.60

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Receipts
Tota S

19 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
HPARTICUL: :

Opening Stock of Raw Materials 230.76
Add : Purchases during the year 3,205.29 2,074.76
3,436.05 2,255.16
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials 272.26 230.76
Consumption of Raw Materials-(a) 3,163.79 2,024.40
Opening Stock of Accessories 61.75 74.46
Add : Purchases during the vear 1,484.44 1,155.96
1,646.19 1,230.42
Less: Closing Stock of Accessories 442,77 161,75
C ion of A ies-(b) 1,203.42 1,068.67
Opening Stock of Packing Material 6.51 3.41
Add : Purchases during the vear 88,95 43.46
95.46 46.87
Less: Closing Stock of Packing Material 103.17 6.51
Consumption of Packing Material- (¢} 7.71 40.36
Total 4,359.50 31133.43

Ounening Stock

- Work-in-Progress 21699 221.49
- Finished Goods 241.98 17427
Sub-total (a) 458.97 395.76
Closing Stock
- Work-in-Progress 259.31 216.99
- Finished Goods 140,93 24198
Sub-total (b) 400.24 458,97
Total ( a-b) 58.73 (63.21)
21 EMPLOYEE BENEFI"‘S EXPENSE (Rs.in lacs)

Salanes. wages and bonus,

Contributions to Provident fund & Other Funds 18.13 11.37
Staff welfare expenses 8.47 9.16
Total 664.55 458.93
22 FINANCE COSTS !Rs in lacs)
#PARTICULARS. " ¢ : ' For the year ended’ or the year ¢ ended
: i bl = 1:03:302 11131.03.2023
Interest to Banks 96.89 103, 90
Interest to Others 16.45 34,80
Finance charges 3.16 3.97
Bank charges 0.07 9.18

Total 116.57 151.85




OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23 OTHER EXPENSES - (Rs in lacs)
PARTICULAR T R ! ; R L For | 1 Fe 'wm,’w de ded:
116820231
Consumouon of stores and spare parts. 8.79 8.74
Power and fuel 200.61 155.38
Repairs to buildings 11.05 0.08
Repairs to machinery 47.69 5.16
Repair & Maintenance -Others 92.25 21,18
Outside Job work Expenses 0.39 -
Fee & Registration 23,60 1.12
Cross Charge 1,300.00 -
Rent 323 9.75
Insurance 2.21 2.19
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses . 81.87 97.86
Postape & Telephones 6.77 2.70
Printing & Stationery 10.35 331
Legal & Professional charges 20.68 3143
Electricity & Water Expenses 95.59 87.48
Auditors' remuneration 291 2.75
Miscellaneous expenses 40.43 26,94
Net loss on Foreign Currency Transactions - (0.22)
Advertisement 0.27
Business Promotion 9.54 28.06
Freight & Octroi 36.60 3171
Discounts 40.98 85.21
Total 2,035.81 600.83

23.1 EAYMENT !Q AL! IT QB_S AS FOLLOWS:

20 A RN

For Audit fee

For Tax Audit

In other capacity
Total

24 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS GAINS / (LOSS)
:PARTICULARS : i

{ Debm/Credlt balances written off
Total

25
! PARTICU

PER SHARE
R ;

(1) Total Comprehensive Income attributable to Equity Shareholders

(ii) Weighted average number of Equity Shares used as denominator for calculating basic EPS ’ 80,00,000 80,00,000
(iif) Weighted average number of Equity Shares used as denominator for calculating diluted

EPS 80,00,000 80,00,000
(iv) Basic Earnings Per share (Rs ) 0.35 6.50
(v) Diluted Earnings Per share (Rs) 0.35 6.50

26 NOTES ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contmgencnes and Commltments B (Rs.in lacs)

~ o o ASRE3T03:2024 7 Tat:3L.03:2023.

(I) Contingent Lmbllmes
a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt:

(i) Claims against the Company, where legal cases are under way, but not acknowledged as 29,16 20.16
b) Guarantees:

(i) Guarantees given to banks as counter guarantees for performance of contracts Nil N
(iiy Letter of credit issued by banks Nil Nit
(iiiy Corporate Guarantee given as security for the credit limits sanctioned by a bank 11644.00 11066.00

to the holding Company, OK Play India Limited.

¢) Other money for which the company is contingently liable:

(i)  Security, in the form of charge on the properties and Residual value of Block
assets, present and future, after netting the prime security for term loans, provided to a
bank for the credit limits sanctioned by it to the holding company, OK Play India
Limited.

The amount assessed as contingent liability does not include interest that could be claimed by
the counter parties.




OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(I) Commitments
1. The Company does not have any capital contracts remaining to be executed hence there is no capital commitment at the end of the year (Previous Year — Nil)

2. In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances shown in the Balance Sheet have a value on realisation in the ordinary
course of business atleast equal to the amount stated therein. The provision for all known liabilities has been made and is adequate.

3. All the operations of the company are considered as a single business segment for the purpose of Ind AS 108 “Operating Segments”.

4, Related Party Disclosures:
(I) Relationships

(a) Kev Management Personnel (KMP)

Name of Person * |Designation Relationship Remarks
Mr. Rajan Handa Director KMP -
Mrs. Mamta Handa Director KMP -
Mr Sudhir Kenta Patro Whole Time Director  |KMP
Mr Yaspal Singh Company Secretary KMP
Mrs Kamal K Patro Manager Business Relative of KMP

Development °

(b) Holding Companv

Company Name Relationship
OK Play India Limited Holding Company

igni in i nt Personne] of the company
Company Name Relationship
Cautious Exim Private Limited Significant influence of KMP
RIRA E- Vehicles Private Limited Significant influence of KMP

(1) (a) Transactions carried out with related parties referred in (I)(a) above, in ordinary course of business:

Related Parties (Referred in ( | \]

" For: the”a"q;gpded
31,03.202

i) Sales 2,675.90

it) Purchases 1,090.78

jii) Cross Charge paid as per Terms agreed 1,300.00 -

iv) Rent Paid 1.50 -

(1) Balance Qutstanding at the end of the year (Rs.in lacs)

’ d Party: . i T i L A at 31,03.2024 70 0 Al a 31.03.2023

i) Key Management Personnel (Pavable) 15.98 4.59
358.14 451.58

ii} OK Play India Limited ( Receivable)

(1V) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
Transactions entered into with related party are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.

5. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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6. TAXATION

‘i) Current Tax

ii) Deferred Tax/(Credit) 189.58
iii) Provision of Tax of earlier years / (written back) 1.71
iv) Total Income Tax expenses /(income) recognized in the current year 191.40
(Rs.in lacs)

ear ended,

efore Tax 101.34 711.13

Profit B

Applicable Tax Rate 25,168% 25.168%
Computed Tax Expense (a) 25.50 178.98
Tax effect of:

Exempted Income / Allowable deductions (b) 23,77 226.30
Expenses disallowed ( ¢) 36.95 47.44
Balance (a-b+c) 38.68 0.1

Current Tax Provision (R/off)"A” 38.68 0.1

Rs.in lacs)

Particula

a) Deferred Tax Liability 189.37 201.14
b) Deferred Tax Asset (38.68) ©.11)
¢) Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability at year end, c=(a-b) | 228.05 201.25
d) Less: Opening Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability 201.25 11.67
B)) Deferred Tax Provision “B” =(c-d) 26.80 189.58
C) Provision of Tax of earlier years / (written back) 7.78 1.71
Total Expenses / (Income) recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss (B+C) 34,58 191.29

7. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company manages its capital to ensure that the company will be able to continue as going concern through efficient allocation of capital towards expansion

of business and optimization of working capital requirements, The n t of the company reviews the capital structure of the company on regular basis.

Financial assets at amortized cost
Non-Current

Loans 31.25 31.25
Other Financial Assets 4.59 4,18
Current

Trade Receivables 863.44 120.19
Cash and Cash Equivalents 222 2.13
Other Financial Assets 363.18 471.76

Financial liabilities at amortized Cost

Non-Current

Borrowings 66.32 240.20
Current

Borrowings 428,82 581.61
Trade Payables 1,434,13 515.31

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities means the amount that would be received to sell an asset and paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants. Trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, loans, other current financial
assets, current borrowings, trade payables and other current financial liabilities have been valued at their carrying amounts as this largely approximate
to its fair value due to the short-term maturities of these instruments




OK PLAY AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
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9. The Company’s Board of Director’s have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework.

Below note explains the risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and related on financials, if any.

(i) Foreign Currency Risk
All foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities are translated using exchange rate at reporting date.

The following table shows foreign currency exposures on financial instruments at the end of the reporting vear,

Foreign Currency E

! Particulars

Ll Ci ]

Loans NIt

Trade and Other Payables NIl NIl Nil NIl
Net Exposure Nil Nil NIl Nil

Foreign Currency Sensitivity

Since the net foreign currency exposure is not substantial, the foreign currency sensitivity is not material at the reporting date,

(i) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will £l

b

of changes in the market interest rate. Since the

company’s borrowings which are affected by interest rate fluctuation is very insignificant to the size and operations of the company, therefore, a change in
interest rate risk does not have a material impact on the company’s financial statements in relation to fair value of financial instraments.

(i)  Credit Risk

Credit Risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the company. Financial instruments that
are subject to concentrations of credit risks, principally consist of balance with banks, trade receivables, loans and advances. None of the financial instruments of

the company result in material concentrations of credit risks,

(iv) Liquidity Risk

The company manages liquidity risk through banking facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows.

10 Additional Regulatory Information
(i) Capital -Work- in progress (CWIP)
a) Capital Work in Progress ageing Schedule

Rs.in lacs
O At 31:0312024 5

CWIP Amount in P for a period of
Less Than 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total
xear. 3 Years

Project in Progress

Project temporarily suspended
(i) Additional Building under construction at Ranipet Plant
Total

- 52,44 52.44

- 52.44 52,44

. b) There is no Capital -Work in Progress whose Completion is Overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan,
(i) The Company has filed all quarterly returns / statements with banks and all of these statements are in agreement with books of accounts.

(iii) Disclosure of Ratios:

Following disclosure are made in relation to the Ratios to be disclosed as per Schedule-111

{Rs.In lacs except for Ratlo)

% Change
During the  Explanation for significant

Current Year  Previous Year Year change
(i) Current Ratio [a/b)] 0.91 0.85 6.9% Increased que fo increase m
Current Assets a 3,171.84 1,641.88 Current Assets as compared
Current Liabilities to increase in Current
b 3,470.39 1,820.40 Liabilities

(ii) Debt-Equity Ratio [arb] 0.66 1.01 -34.3%

Total Borrowings a 669.16 1,022,40 Reduced due to decrease in
Shareholder's Fund b 1,012.45 1,016,39 total borrowing.

(i) Debt Service Coverage Ratio [a/b] 1.79 17.69 -89.9% Reduced due to decrease in
Earning available for Debt Services ( EBITDA) a 359,13 1,005.91 Operating profit of the
Debt Obligations: Company .
Instalments 200.59 56.86
Interest Expense - -

b 200.59 56.86

Total Debt Service
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(iv) Return on Equity
Profit after Tax
Opening Shareholders Fund
Closing Shareholders Fund
Average Shareholders Fund

(v) Inventorv Turnover Ratio
Cost of Goods Sold
Opening Inventory
Closing Inventory
Average Inventory

(vi) Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio
Revenue from Sale of Goods & Services
Average Trade Receivables

(vii) Trade Payable Turnover Ratio
Purchases
Average Trade Payables

(viii} Net Capital Turnover Ratio
Revenue from Sale of Goods & Services
Working Capital = ( Current Assets - Current Liabilities)

(ix) Net Profit Ratio
Profit for the vear
Revenue from Sale of Goods & Services

(%) Return on Capital Emploved
Earning before Tax
Add: Interest to Banks
Add : Interest to Others
Operating Profit (EBIT)
Total Assets
Less : Total Current Liabilities -
Capital Emploved

(xi) Return on Investment
() From Quoted Equity Instruments
Dividend
Income
Average Investment in Quoted Equity Instruments
(b)  From Unquoted Investments
Investment Income (Including Capital Gain / Loss)
Average Unquoted Investments

Note :

a/b]
a
b(l)
b(il)
b{(I+ii)/2)
[a/b)
a
b(i)
b(il)
b{(i+)/2)

(a/b]

(a/b]
a
{arb]
a

b

3.8% 86.7%
38.08 519.73
1,016.39 496.66
1,012.45 1,016.39
1,014,42 756.53
17 381.1%
2,673.77 3,130.77
946.63 696,39
1,295.96 946.63
1,121.30 821.51
15.72 32.89
7,730.04 5,193.60
491.82 157.92
5.41 7.96
5,034.22 3334.73
929.87 418.74
25.89 -18.65
7,780.04 5,193.60
(298.55) (278.52)
0.4% 10.0%
28.08 519.73
7,730.04 5,193.60
16.4% 58.3%
101.34 711.13
96.89 103.90
16.45 34.80
214.68 849,83
4777.21 3,378.24
3,470.39 1,820.40
1,306.82 1,457.84

-96.0% Decreased due to decrease in
net profit of the Company and
increase in Shareholder Fund

9.4% Increased due to Increase in
cost of goods sold due to
increase in the business, and
stock is increase gradually

-62.2% Reduced due to increase in
trade receivables as compared
to increase in turnover of
companv.

-32.0% Decreased due to Increase in
purchase of company and
increase in Trade Payables

38.9% Decreased due to decrease in
turnover of company and
decrease in working capital

-86,4% Decreased due to decrease in
net profit and increase in
tirnover of comnanv

-71.8% Reduced due to decrease in
profit before tax and decrease
in capital employed of the
Company

N.A

N.A

(i) No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction (Prohibition ) Act, 1988 (43 of

1988) and the rules made thereunder.

(ii) As per information available with the Management, the Company does not have any transaction with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies

Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956,

(iif)  No funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Parties) , with the understanding , whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person(s) or entity(ies) identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party ( Ultimate Beneficaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iv)  There was no charge or satisfaction , which is yet to be registered with concerned Registrar of Companies, beyond the period permitted under the Companies

Act, 2013.

) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
(vi)  There's no transaction which has not been recorded in the books of accounts and disclosed or surrendered as income during the year in the tax assessments under

the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(vii)  The Company is in compliance with the regulation as to the number of layers of companies prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Restoration on number of Layers) Rules, 2014.
(viii)  The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Cutrency during the financial year.
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(ix)  No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds ) by the Company to or

in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the undersatnding , whether recorded in writing or otherwise , that the
intermeidary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries .

(%) Expenditure on corporate social responsibility

As per provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has to incur at least 2% of average net profits of the preceding three financial years
towards Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR"). Accordingly, a CSR committee has been formed for cartying out CSR activities as per the Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Company has contributed a sum of Rs.4.80 lacs (31st March, 2023 : Nil) towards relief activities, education, healthcare and Skill
Development purpose. The same is debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Companny during the vear
b) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year

) Amount spent during the vear ( in cash) Nil
i) Construction / acquisition of any asset - Nil
ii} On purposes other than (i) above 4.80 Nil

d) Amount yet to be paid in cash -
i) Construction / acquisition of any asset - z
ii) On purposes other than (i) above i - -

¢) Details related to spent / unspent obligations: - i

i) Contribution to Public Trust - o

ii) Contribution to Charitable Trust - d

iii) Unspent amount in relation to: z z
- Ongoing project -
- Other than ongoing project

Details of ongoing project

Opening Balance Amount Amount spent during the year Closing Balance
required to be
With In Separate CSR spent during | From Company's bank A/c | From Separate CSR Unspent A/c With Company [In Separate CSR Unspent A/c
Company]Unspent A/c the period
In case of S.135(5)(Other than ongoing project)
Opening Balance Amount deposited in Amount required to be spent Amount spent during the year Closing Balance
Specified Fund of Sch. VII during the year
within 6 months
- - 4.80 4.80 -
As per our report of even date attached /,———'-;\\‘\
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